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From: Kathleen McDonnell <k.mcdonnell@atlanticdevs.com»>
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 4:13 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Incorrect Address Details

Importance: High

Hi

| have noticed an incorrect address relating to the Title Mgr for M3 American Investments LLC (L1 0009831394)

We had this amended on the 26 Nov 2012 however while part of the amendment was correct for some reason the
address added is incorrect. Also the Title Mgrs names is speit incorrectly.

Can you please edit this for me or advise me as to how | can have this amended?

The correct details should read:

Title MGRM
MCMANUS, COILIN _ _
250 N ORANGE AVE SUITE 610 002424290522

ORLANDO FL 32818

Many Thanks
Katie

Katie McDonnell | Property Management
Gj\g% Atlantic Development Group, LLC | 250 North Orange Avenue, Suite 610, Orlando, FL 32801
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